

Las Positas College Student Government - Minutes

October 3, 2019

4:30 PM

Room 1726
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551

I. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)

B. Nkrumah calls this meeting to order at 4:34pm

II. ROLL CALL

Officers

A.	Blessing Nkrumah	-	President	<i>P</i>
B.	Alina Verzi	-	Vice President	<i>P (PP 5:25-5:30 p.m)</i>
C.	Sahna Das	-	Director of Legislation	<i>P</i>
D.	Rodrigo Saucedo	-	Director of Communication	<i>P</i>
E.	Shahaf Dan	-	Director of Events	<i>P</i>
F.	Shayari Saha	-	ICC Chair	<i>P</i>

Advanced Senators

A.	xxxxxxxx	-		
B.	xxxxxxxx	-		
C.	xxxxxxxx	-		
D.	xxxxxxxx	-		

Senators

A.	Jakob Massie		<i>P (PP 5:17-5:22 p.m)</i>
B.	Kori Conlon		<i>P</i>
C.	Lord Ferrer		<i>P</i>
D.	Aria Pourghassemi		<i>P</i>
E.	Andrea Cruz		<i>P</i>
F.	Max Gikharev		<i>P (PP 4:51-4:59 p.m)</i>
G.	Ariana Colmenares		<i>EA</i>
H.	Michelle Diaz-Nava		<i>P</i>
I.	Kerouac Diamond		<i>P</i>
J.	N’Namdi Nassor		<i>P</i>
K.	Elizabeth Verzi		<i>P</i>
L.	Frank Polanco		<i>P</i>
M.	D’ Artagnan Reed		<i>P</i>
N.	Nasrin Hussain		<i>P</i>
O.	Amar Bains		<i>P</i>

Advisors

A.	William Garcia	-	<i>Vice President - Student Services</i>	-	<i>EA</i>
B.	Josue Hernandez	-	<i>Program Coordinator - Student Life & Leadership</i>	-	<i>P</i>

Student Trustee

A.	Kyle Mandell		<i>P</i>
-----------	--------------	--	----------

III. QUORUM (1 min)

IV. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (1 min)

Motion: To approve this agenda (S. Das / S. Dan); approved by consensus

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: To approve last week's minutes (J. Massie / A. Pourghassemi); approved by consensus

VI. GUEST SPEAKERS

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minute per person) Students and members of the public are encouraged to speak on any topic during public comment. Each individual is limited to one minute. If students or members of the public wish to address an item on the agenda during the meeting or ask questions during the meeting, they need to be recognized by the Chairperson by both raising their hand and speaking out their name. Their comment is limited to one minute. (CA Education Code 72121.5 and Government Code 54954.3)

VIII. SPECIAL ORDERS

<p>CCCSAA Alina Verzi</p>	<p>A. Verzi will announce the attendees of the CCCSAA.</p> <p><i>A. Verzi announces attendees of CCCSAA</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● L. Ferrer ● M. Diaz-Nava ● A. Verzi ● S. Das ● J. Hernandez 	<p>5 min</p>
<p>Internal Committee Approval Executive Board 19-20</p>	<p>Exec Board 19-20 will approve senators for approval to internal committees.</p> <p><i>S. Das and A. Verzi provides a brief overview of the whole process</i></p> <p>Motion: To create Safety and Equality committee with S. Saha as chair (S. Das / F. Polanco); approved by consensus</p> <p>Motion: To strike this agenda item (A. Verzi / S. Das); approved by consensus</p>	<p>20 min</p>
<p>Approval of Senators Alina Verzi</p>	<p>A. Verzi will recommend senators for approval.</p> <p>Motion: To approve Shagun Srivastava as an LPCSG senator (R. Saucedo / S. Das); approved by consensus</p> <p><i>Roll call</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Blessing Nkrumah <i>abstain</i> ● Alina Verzi <i>abstain</i> ● Sahna Das <i>aye</i> ● Rodrigo Saucedo <i>aye</i> ● Shahaf Dan <i>aye</i> ● Shayari Saha <i>abstain</i> ● Jakob Massie <i>aye</i> 	<p>10 min</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Kori Conlon</i> aye ● <i>Lord Ferrer</i> aye ● <i>Aria Pourghassemi</i> aye ● <i>Andrea Cruz</i> aye ● <i>Max Gikharev</i> abstain (not present) ● <i>Ariana Colmenares</i> abstain (not present) ● <i>Michelle Diaz-Nava</i> aye ● <i>Kerouac Diamond</i> aye ● <i>N’Namdi Nassor</i> aye ● <i>Elizabeth Verzi</i> aye ● <i>Frank Polanco</i> aye ● <i>D’ Artagnan Reed</i> aye ● <i>Amar Bains</i> aye ● <i>Nasrin Hussain</i> aye <p><i>Motion passes with 16 ayes, 5 abstentions</i></p>	
<p>LPCSG Shirt Design Kerouac Diamond</p>	<p>K. Diamond will present logo for promotional items, and the senate will discuss and approve the new logo for the LPCSG.</p> <p><i>K. Diamond and L. Ferrer displays logos and apparel such as long sleeves, polos and announce prices for purchase</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● \$9 per polo ● \$5.30 per long sleeve ● \$50 dollars to digitize logo <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To extend time by 5 min (S. Dan / D. Reed); approved by consensus</i></p> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To extend time by 5 min (S. Das / N. Hussain); approved by consensus</i></p> <p><i>Vote is among 3 different logos</i></p> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To vote on the logo (A. Verzi / E. Verzi); approved by consensus</i></p> <p><i>Roll call</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Blessing Nkrumah</i> 3 ● <i>Alina Verzi</i> 2 ● <i>Sahna Das</i> 3 ● <i>Rodrigo Saucedo</i> 3 ● <i>Shahaf Dan</i> 3 ● <i>Shayari Saha</i> 3 ● <i>Jakob Massie</i> 3 ● <i>Kori Conlon</i> 3 ● <i>Lord Ferrer</i> abstain ● <i>Aria Pourghassemi</i> 3 ● <i>Andrea Cruz</i> 3 	<p>10 min</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Max Gikharev 1 ● Ariana Colmenares abstain (not present) ● Michelle Diaz-Nava 3 ● Kerouac Diamond 2 ● Namdi Nassar 3 ● Elizabeth Verzi 3 ● Frank Polanco 2 ● D' Artagnan Reed 3 ● Amar Bains 3 ● Nasrin Hussain 2 ● Shagun Srivastava 1 <p>Logo #1 has 2 votes Logo #2 has 4 votes Logo #3 wins by 14 votes 2 abstentions</p>	
Governance Committee Approval Alina Verzi	<p>A. Verzi will approve senators to their governance committees.</p> <p>Motion: To appoint the following senators to their assigned committees (A. Verzi / S. Das); approved by consensus</p> <p>Frank Polanco - Health and Safety Shagun Srivastava - Student Equity and Achievement N'Namdi Nassor - Student Equity and Achievement</p>	25 min

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Undocually Week Sahna Das	<p>S. Das will give an overview of the framework of suggested activities for undocumented student action week from the SSCCC as well as discuss a budget and the approval.</p> <p>Motion: To strike this agenda item (S. Das / J. Massie); approved by consensus</p>	10 min
Laptop Purchase Executive Board 19-20	<p>Exec Board 19-20 will discuss and vote on the approval of laptops for the market, as well as the discussion of the microwave.</p> <p>J. Hernandez informs that laptops will be received through donation</p> <p>Motion: To strike this agenda item (S. Saha / F. Polanco); approved by consensus</p>	20 min

X. NEW BUSINESS

Upcoming Events Shahaf Dan	<p>S. Dan will discuss upcoming events and elaborate on events in the following weeks.</p> <p>Student Action Week</p>	25 min
--------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Webinars throughout whole week in building 2400</i> ● <i>The Market on the 15th of October</i> ● <i>October 16 will be Student Voter Registration event with table in quad</i> ● <i>Discussed on usage of henna, tattoos with butterflies to show support</i> ● <i>Scrolls with stories (anonymous with no signatures)</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>Stories should be proofread in case there are any controversial stories</i> <p><i>Veterans Day</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Veterans Day campus event on November 7</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>Assist Veterans First Program</i> ○ <i>Table to in quad to show support and provide information</i> ● <i>2.2/5K event</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>Event to raise awareness of 22 veterans that commit suicide daily on November 9</i> ○ <i>Provide a 22 challenge of stating 22 facts of the military</i> <p><i>Campus Campfire</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Postponed until November 14, 6:00-9:30 p.m located at the fire pit outside of 2400</i> ● <i>Will provide a movie and s'mores</i> ● <i>Could potentially be postponed again in case of rain</i> ● <i>Probably use netflix or rent movies from the library</i> <p><i>2nd Tuesdays for Studying at 2400</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>From 4:00-6:30 p.m</i> ● <i>To show support and raise awareness of tutorial center</i> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To extend time by 10 min (A. Verzi / L. Ferrer)</i></p> <p><i>Also provides future events</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>November 5th 4-5:30 p.m Meet and Greet</i> ● <i>Drive in movie is likely to be postponed to next semester</i> 	
<p>Technology Purchase Executive Board Ret</p>	<p>Student government sign in and tv purchase for office hour, and vote on the approval of these purchases.</p> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To strike this agenda item (F. Polanco / J. Massie); approved by consensus</i></p>	<p>20 min</p>

XI. OFFICER REPORTS

Officers

- A. Blessing Nkrumah *President*
Informs of town meeting attendance and presents LPCTV data from faculty
Reminds senate of General Assembly event from SSSCC

(open)

- B. Alina Verzi *Vice President* (3 min)
Reminds senate of responsibilities regarding office hours, committees, and volunteering for events
Encourages senate to apply for advanced senator positions
- C. Rodrigo Saucedo *Director of Communications* (3 min)
Welcomes senate to bring new ideas for Veterans Day events
- D. Sahna Das *Director of Legislation* (3 min)
Next region meeting at De Anza Oct 18th 5-9pm and encourages senate to attend
Reminds senate to bring concerns regarding of the bylaws
- E. Shahaf Dan *Director of Events* (3 min)
No report
- F. Shayari Saha *ICC Chair* (3 min)
ICC meeting tomorrow with J. Massie as chair in her absence
Interfaith room in building 2426 is seeking for furniture
Business cards and name tags for the senate could possibly commence progress soon with outside assistance from other groups like Engineering Club and American Welding Society

Advanced Senators

- G. xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx (3 min)

Senators

- H. Senators
***Motion:** To strike H. Senators off the agenda (A. Verzi / J. Massie); approved by consensus*
- I. Jakob Massie
- J. SSCCC's General Assembly will be April 3-5th with an internal election of executive board
In addition, delegates can vote
Provides dates of the process until the upcoming election at General Assembly
- K. Kori Conlon
- L. *Informs attendance of Resource Allocation committee, in which they are looking for a quicker process to order items around campus*
- M. Lord Ferrer
- N. *Advertises Stock Exchange Club first meeting on October 21st*
- O. Aria Pourghassemi
- P. Andrea Cruz
- Q. Max Gikharev
- R. *Informs attendance of the District Funding Formula committee and states that the committee is now activated with his appointment establishing quorum requirement*
- S. Ariana Colmenares
- T. Michelle Diaz-Nava
- U. Kerouac Diamond
- V. Namdi Nassar
- W. Elizabeth Verzi
Informs her creation of the Honors Program Club, which meets the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays from 4:00-5:00 p.m
- X. Frank Polanco
- Y. D' Artagnan Reed
- Z. Nasrin Hussain
- AA. Amar Bains

Advisors

- BB. William Garcia *-Vice President - Student Services* (open)
- CC. Josue Hernandez *-Program Coordinator - Student Life & Leadership* (open)
Announces ICC officers with Jake Massie as secretary and Treasure Domingo as Treasurer
Furniture has arrived for Student Life Office

Market is now ordered from Amazon
Emphasizes priority of volunteering at The Market event due to the heavy workload
Rain option for market will now be located at the cafeteria
Market will provide more variety of groceries
New tasks and features for the market
Asking for senators to make 1 minute presentations to advertise the market
Senators are encouraged to start scheduling 1 to 1 meetings for 30 min so he can advise and direct services
Emphasizes professionalism behind the counter at Student Life Office
Priority registration for the whole senate
Senator key cards implementation to be announced

Student Trustee

- A. Kyle Mandell
No report

XII. ANNOUNCEMENTS (3 mins)

S. Saha announces Club Fair to be scheduled on October 31st

XIII. ADJOURNMENT (1 min)

B. Nkrumah adjourns meeting at 6:17pm